

KELVINDALE COMMUNITY COUNCIL
Kelvindale Bowling Club
17 November 2016 7.30pm

PRESENT:

Wendy Grannon, Nick Bell, Anne Gasteen, Caroline Johnston, Carol Gilbert, Ken Windsor, Claire Craig, Cllr Martin Rhodes, Cllr John Letofrd,

IN ATTENDANCE: PC Lisa Harris

APOLOGIES: Lawrence King, Wendy Watt

2. MINUTES OF LAST 2 MEETINGS:

September 2016 Minutes - Local Plan is at 'examination' not 'appeal'
Proposed: Carole Gilbert; Seconded: Wendy Grannon

October EGM: Proposed: Wendy Grannon: Seconded: Ken Windsor

3. MATTERS ARISING:

see Bus Item 5.

4. POLICE REPORT:

Lisa Harris introduced herself as our new contact at Maryhill Police Station. There has been a change of structure in the Police Team at Maryhill to include a large Response Team plus a Problem Solving Team which includes the Community Police. Lisa will e-mail Nick her contact details. There have been 38 crimes in the last period - 24 were theft/robbery related. Information regarding house-breaking have been put through letter boxes in Kelvindale and we will put this information on our website too. Lisa will check up on what is happening with Smart Water.

5. BUSES:

Removal of 4A route and partial re-instatement of trial M4 route (from Anniesland to Partick Bus Station) thanks to the hard work of many. The new service will need publicity (post on website; KelvinDaily; local shops, bus stops, schools and libraries) to make sure people use it in sufficient numbers for it to become a permanent route. New M4 Route is: Great Western Road (from Anniesland); Dorchester Ave, Cleveden Road, Hyndland Road, Byres Road, Dumbarton Road to Partick Bus Station i.e. Morrisons Anniesland to Morrisons Partick. The new route will run every hour from December with no service on a Sunday. Perhaps we need to create a working group/coalition to push for better connectivity for the Kelvindale area. Wendy to contact Chris Carberry at First Bus and ask for help in publicising the new route.

6. CORRESPONDENCE:

Speed Bumps Kelvindale Road - no further update

Fly-tipping Dorchester Ave - Elected Members to check who owns land around the sub-station on Dorchester.

Dorchester Avenue Development - Site has been cleared but need to check for landscaping scheme when the plans are published (end of 2016/beginning of 2017)

Weymouth Drive Shaft - checked monthly by LES - no movement detected.

7. TREASURER:

Balance £486.75

£22 for website registration

8. PLANNING:

South Street Chimney - referred to Ministers for final decision

Local Plan - waiting for adoption by GCC. Concerns over Air B&B

9. AOB:

Leaf Clearing and drain blockages - ongoing

Notice Board Glass - ongoing

KCC Membership - Nick to check with GCC for official numbers required for Community Council. We need more members - please try to think of possible members for discussion at January's meeting.

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

3rd Thursday in January 2017

Meeting closed 9.05pm